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John Streszoff

From: "Tony Hall & Associates" <tha@tonyhallassociates.com>
To: <john@sheermarketing.com>
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 4:21 PM

Subject: Our New Website
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& s ) Tony Hall & Associates is pleased to
Tony Hall Rl announce the release of our new
S ' B website, designed with a fresh new

look, user-friendly navigation, and
updated with the latest information
about Tony Hall & Associates and
our community.

%

o _r - M After many months of planning, our
; goal was to bring everything into one
" Chapel Hill Specialists > useful place for our clients, agents,
T U R associates, colleagues, friends and
ael . - XSS community.

The new website is an ideal resource for anyone who wants to keep up to date on the greater Chapel Hill community
residential property scene. Additionally, it is designed to serve as an excellent community resource especially when
combined with our Facebook and LinkedIn pages.

Here are a few highlights of the new website:
For Buyers:
e We list buyers’ resources at the bottom of every page
e Search residential listings including our Tony Hall & Associates exclusive listings and MLS listings in our
area
e Useful buyers’ information including mortgage rates, amortization schedules, closing costs and tools such as a
mortgage calculator and a form based guide to better determine how much a buyer can afford. We even post
the latest mortgage rates right on our home page.

For Sellers:

e We list sellers’ resources at the bottom of every page
¢ Information on how to choose the best sales agent
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e Breakdowns on our firm’s performance including statistical breakdowns
¢ A listing of the hassle-free services we offer
¢ Information on our agents and their qualifications and designations
For Our Community:
o For seniors we offer information on housing options, relocation packages and community resources such as
the Seymour Center.

e We post community announcements and upcoming events right on our home page. To receive these
community announcements join one of our social media sources:

Join the Discussion Today

@ Click here to Like Us on Facebook

@ Click here to Connect With Us on LinkedIn

So What Do You Think?

http://www.tonyhallassociates.com

Hopefully you will find the site easy to use, clean and efficient.

Ty

About Tony Hall & Associates

Tony Hall & Associates is a boutique real estate firm operating in the greater Chapel Hill area since 1988. We are
the local real estate experts serving Chapel Hill, Carrboro, Pittsboro, Hillsborough, Durham and all points in

between. Over the years our local insight and proclivity to go the extra mile has resulted in an unparalleled track
record in the sale of residential real estate.

311 W. Rosemary Street Chapel Hill, NC 27516

Website: www.tonyhallassociates.com
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